
TOWN OF WILLISTON 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

Town of Williston 
7900 Williston Road 
Williston, VT 05495 

 

1763 
 

Public Works 
(802) 878-1239 

 
 

 
 
TO:  Rick McGuire, Town Manager 
 
FROM: Bruce K. Hoar, Public Works Director 
 
CC:  Lisa Schaeffler, Assistant Public Works Director 
  Shirley Goodell-Lackey, Finance Director 
  James Sherrard, Stormwater Coordinator 
  Kimberly Richburg, Administrative Assistant 
 
DATE: May 14, 2019 
 
RE:  Stormwater Rates for FY20 
 
Based on the approved budget the following rate is recommended: 
 
The ERU rate for Stormwater is $4.25.      
       

Historical Stormwater Rates 
Effective 
Date ERU Rate 

% 
Change 

7/1/15 4.25 0.00% 
7/1/16 4.25 0.00% 
7/1/17 4.25 0.00% 
7/1/18 4.25 0.00% 
7/1/19 4.25 0.00% 

 
There is no recommended increase to the Equivalent Residential Unit rate for 
Stormwater. When the budget projections were created for the stormwater fee we did 
not anticipate any increase in rates for at least the first 5 years.   
 
 

 
 


